# Pennsylvania Adult CTE/Continuing Education Program Directory

July 2021



# COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

333 Market Street Harrisburg, PA 17126-0333 www.education.pa.gov



## **Commonwealth of Pennsylvania**

Tom Wolf, Governor

## Department of Education

Noe Ortega, Secretary

## **Bureau of Career and Technical Education**

Lee Burket, Director

The Pennsylvania Department of Education (PDE) does not discriminate in its educational programs, activities, or employment practices, based on race, color, national origin, [sex] gender, sexual orientation, disability, age, religion, ancestry, union membership, gender identity or expression, AIDS or HIV status, or any other legally protected category. Announcement of this policy is in accordance with State Law including the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act and with Federal law, including Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The following persons have been designated to handle inquiries regarding the Pennsylvania Department of Education's nondiscrimination policies:

#### For Inquiries Concerning Nondiscrimination in Employment:

Pennsylvania Department of Education Equal Employment Opportunity Representative Bureau of Human Resources Voice Telephone: (717) 783-5446

# For Inquiries Concerning Nondiscrimination in All Other Pennsylvania Department of Education Programs and Activities:

Pennsylvania Department of Education School Services Unit Director 333 Market Street, 5th Floor, Harrisburg, PA 17126-0333 Voice Telephone: (717) 783-3750, Fax: (717) 783-6802

If you have any questions about this publication or for additional copies, contact:

Pennsylvania Department of Education Bureau of Career and Technical Education 333 Market Street, 11th Floor, Harrisburg, PA 17126-0333 Voice: (717) 787-5530, Fax: (717) 783-6672

www.education.pa.gov

All Media Requests/Inquiries: Contact the Office of Press & Communications at (717) 783-9802.

# **Table of Contents**

1.	Admiral Peary Area Vocational Technical School	1
2.	Beaver County Career and Technology Center.	2
3.	Berks Career and Technology Center East Campus	2
4.	Bethlehem Area Vocational-Technical School	4
5.	Bucks County Technical School	4
6.	Butler County Area Vocational-Technical School	5
7.	Carbon Career and Technical Institute	6
8.	Career Institute of Technology	7
9.	Central Westmoreland Career and Technology Center.	
10.	Chester County Technical College High School	8
	Clarion County Career Center	
	Clearfield County Career and Technology Center	
	Columbia-Montour Area Vocational Technical School	
	Crawford County Career and Technical Center.	
	Dauphin County Technical School	
	Eastern Center for Arts and Technology	
	Erie County Technical School	
	<u>Fayette County Career and Technical Institute</u>	
	Franklin County Career and Technology Center	
	<u>Fulton County AVTS</u>	
	Greater Altoona Career and Technology Center	
	Greene County Career and Technology Center	
	Huntingdon County Career and Technology Center.	
	Indiana County Technology Center	
	Jefferson County-DuBois AVTS	
	<u>Lancaster County Career and Technology Center</u>	
	Lebanon County Career and Technology Center	
	Lehigh Career and Technical Institute	
	Lenape Technical School	
	Middle Bucks Institute of Technology	
	Mifflin County Academy of Science and Technology	
	North Montco Technology Career Center	
	Northern Tier Career Center	
34.	Northern Westmoreland Career	.29
	Schuylkill Technology Center North Campus	
36.	Schuylkill Technology Center South Campus.	.30
	Somerset County Technology Center	
	SUN Area Technical Institute	
	Susquehanna County Career and Technology Center	
	The Career Technology Center of Lackawanna County	
	Upper Bucks County Technical School	
	Western Area Career and Technology Center	
43	York County School of Technology	36

## Introduction

The National Center for College and Career Transitions (NC3T), under direction of the Pennsylvania Department of Education's Bureau of Career and Technical Education (BCTE) and in coordination with the Pennsylvania Association of Career and Technical Administrators (PACTA), has developed this directory of Adult Career and Technical Education (CTE) programs within Pennsylvania. In the 2019-20 school year, NC3T facilitated face-to-face and virtual meetings with Adult CTE coordinators to discuss challenges and best practices in their programs. Participants noted that Adult CTE programs are diverse in the number of offered programs, enrollment, resources, etc. Therefore, participants recommended the development of a detailed guide that would capture information about Adult CTE programs statewide. This directory provides information that will allow coordinators to network and interact with other programs in more intentional and collaborative ways.

## Pennsylvania Adult CTE/Continuing Education Programs

## 1) Admiral Peary Area Vocational Technical School

- Contact: Andrew Paronish, Executive Director Email Andrew Paronish
- Admiral Peary Area Vocational Technical School Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No
- Title IVIV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 17
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 2
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

## **PROGRAMS**

PA Safety Inspections

## 2) Beaver County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: David Wytiaz, Administrative Director Email David Wytiaz
- Beaver County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 20+
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 1-10
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs:
  - o CDL Training: No
  - Pre-Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
- Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

#### **PROGRAMS**

- Automotive Technology
- Business Information Systems
- Carpentry HAVC-R
- Collision Repair Technology
- Commercial Art & Design
- Cosmetology
- Culinary Arts
- Electrical Occupations
- Graphic Arts & Printing
- Greenhouse/Landscaping

- Health Occupations
- Logistics & Materials Management
- Machine Tool Technology
- Masonry/Brick Laying
- PA Certified Nurse Assistant
- PA Motorcycle Safety
- PA Safety Inspections
- Pre-Apprenticeships
- Veterinary Assistant
- Welding

# 3) Berks Career and Technology Center East Campus

- Contact: Kim DeHart, Continuing Education Administrator Email Kim DeHart
- Berks Career and Technology Center East Campus Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No

Annual Budget: Not Provided

Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: YesOther Financial Aid: Yes

Number of Full-Time Programs: 20+Number of Part-Time Programs: 20+

Number of Short-Term Programs: 13-20Number of Intergenerational Programs: 20+

Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5

Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100

• Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: Not Provided

Customized Training Programs: Yes

o CDL Training: Yes

Registered Apprenticeships: Yes

Veteran Programs: YesOnline Programs: Ed2Go Courses

- Advertising Art & Design Technology
- Apprenticeships
- Auto Collision Repair Technology
- Automotive Technology
- Building Construction Occupations
- Business Management
   Entrepreneurship
- Cabinetry & Wood Technology
- Carpentry
- Certified Nurse Aide (CNA)
- Commercial Driver's License Training
- Communication Media Technology

- Computer Systems Networking & Security
- Cosmetology
- Culinary Arts
- Customized Business Training
- Dental Occupations
- Diesel Technology
- Drafting Design Technology
- Early Childhood Education
- Electrical Occupations
- Health Occupations
- HVACR
- Heavy Equipment Technology
- Horticulture

- Information Technology
  - Programming
- Masonry
- Painting & Decorating
- Photo Imaging Technology
- Plumbing & Heating
- Precision Machining Technology
- Protective Services
- Recreational & Power Equipment Technology
- Robotics & Automation Technology
- Sports Medicine & Rehabilitative Therapy
- Welding Technology

## 4) Bethlehem Area Vocational-Technical School

- Contact: Dana Huber, Supervisor of Adult Education Email Dana Huber
- Bethlehem Area Vocational-Technical School Website
- Setting: Urban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$100,000
- Union Based: NoTitle IV Eligibility: NoOther Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 6-10
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 7-12
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: ED2Go Courses

## **PROGRAMS**

- EKG
- EPA Refrigerant Usage Review & Exam
- EPA Test
- Esthetician
- Graphic Design
- HVAC
- Intro. To Plumbing

- Machining
- Masonry
- Nursing Assistant Clinical Skills
- PA Vehicle Safety Inspection & Emissions
- Phlebotomy
- Residential Electrical

# 5) Bucks County Technical High School

- Contact: Kevin Ody, Adult Education Coordinator Email Kevin Ody
- Bucks County Technical High School Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: NoAnnual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: NoTitle IV Eligibility: NoOther Financial Aid: No

- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 15
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 9
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 22
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 300
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 300
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: 0

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Baking
- CompTIA A+
- CompTIA Network
- Dental Assistant
- Electrical Apprentice
- Genealogy, Paranormal & Parapsychology Studies
- HVAC 1 & 2

- Intro to Painting, Therapeutic Arts
- Microsoft Office 1 & 2
- Motorcycle Mechanics
- Other Electrical programs
- PA State & Emissions Inspection
- Phlebotomy Technology
- Plumbing Apprentice
- Recreational Power Sports
- Welding 1 & 2

# 6) Butler County Area Vocational-Technical School

- Contact: Stacey Burk, Program Development Coordinator Email Stacey Burk
- Butler County Area Vocational-Technical School Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0

- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: 0

- EPA Refrigeration Recovery
- Forklift
- HVAC 3 Refrigeration & Air Conditioning
- HVAC 4 Electric Heat, Heat Pumps, Boilers

- PA State Inspection Certification
- PA State Inspection Enhanced
- Serv-Safe
- Welding

# 7) Carbon Career and Technical Institute

- Contact: Francine Kluck, Adult Education Site Supervisor Email Francine Kluck
- Carbon Career and Technical Institute Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$437,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 7-12
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 7-12
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 10-15
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 350
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 7-12
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: Yes

- Air Conditioning Fundamentals
- Auto Collision Repair

- Conversational Spanish
- CPR and AED Adult/Child/Infant

- Esthetics/Nail Tech/Cosmetology Refresher
- Electronics Technician
- Forklift Certification
- Introduction to Microsoft Office Excel
- Nail Technician
- Oil Burner/Heating Systems
   Troubleshooting and Maintenance
- Nurse Aide
- Pharmacy Technician

- Photography
- Precision Machine Technology
- Residential Plumbing
- Residential Wiring
- PennDOT Safety Inspection Certification
- State Approved Nurse Aide
- Wastewater Treatment Program
- Welding Technology

## 8) Career Institute of Technology

- Contact: Eric Kahler, Supervisor of CTE Email Eric Kahler
- Career Institute of Technology Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$40,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

- Automotive Technician
- Building Construction
- Computer Network Specialist
- Electrical Construction
- Facilities Maintenance

- HVAC Technician Training/Certification
- Machine Tool Technology
- Machining
- Masonry

 PA Enhanced Emissions Inspector Certification

- PA Motor Vehicle Safety Inspection
- Welding

# 9) Central Westmoreland Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Michelle DeLuca, Adult Education Coordinator Email Michelle DeLuca
- Central Westmoreland Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Suburban-High School
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 6-10
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 6-10
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

## **PROGRAMS**

- CDL
- Apprenticeships
- Registered Apprenticeships

- Enhanced Emissions Inspector
- Enhanced Vehicle Safety
   Inspector/Document Reviewer

# 10) Chester County Technical College High School

- Contact: Andrea Vaughn, Adult Education Coordinator Email Andrea Vaughn
- Chester County Technical College High School Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes-PNP Program
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1

- Number of Part-Time Programs: 26
- Number of Short-Term Programs: Varies
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 3
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 110
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 12
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 20
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

- Barbering
- Cosmetology

Practical Nursing Program

## 11) Clarion County Career Center

- Contact: Frank Magagnotti, Adult Education Coordinator Email Frank Magagnotti
- Clarion County Career Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 6
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: Yes

- Basic & Advanced Welding
- CDL
- PA Inspection

- Pharmacy Technician
- Phlebotomy

# 12) Clearfield County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Holly Ryan, Director of Marketing, Recruiting, Admissions & Adult Education - Email Holly Ryan
- Clearfield County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 20
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 3
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 13
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 20
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 2
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 50
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 20
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 12
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: Yes

- Automotive Mechanics
- CAN
- Carpentry
- Collision
- Cosmetology
- Culinary
- Diesel
- Digital Media Arts
- Drafting
- Flectrical

- HVACR
- IT Masonry
- Metal Engineering
- Nail Tech
- Oil Burner Service
- PA Inspection
- Practical Nursing
- SERV Safe
- Truck Driver Training
- Welding

## 13) Columbia-Montour Area Vocational Technical School

- Contact: Tracy Gillespie, Adult Education Coordinator Email Tracy Gillespie
- Columbia-Montour Area Vocational Technical School Website
- Setting: Rural-High School
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$97,000
- Union Based: NoTitle IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 7-12
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 6-10
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

## **PROGRAMS**

- 3 Phase Motor Controls
- Architectural Drafting
- Autobody Repair
- AutoCAD
- Basic Building & Property Management
- Basic Electricity
- Basic Electronics
- Carpentry/Power Tools
- Digital Electronics
- Electric Wiring Basic
- Emission Inspector Re-Certification
- Enhanced Vehicle Inspector

- Fundamentals of Air Conditioning
- Small Engine Repair
- OBD Emission Inspector Re-Certification
- OBD Emissions Inspector
- PA Inspection Renewal Training
- PA Safety Inspection Mechanic
- Programmable Logic Controllers
- Rafter Layout & Roof Construction
- Residential Plumbing
- Serv-Safe
- Stair Layout & Construction

# 14) Crawford County Career and Technical Center

- Contact: Michael Costa, Principal/ Assistant Director/Adult Ed Supervisor Email Michael Costa
- Crawford County Career and Technical Center Website

- Setting: Suburban-Stand Alone Building
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$45,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: Ed2Go Courses

- Auto Body Repair Basics
- Basic Machining
- Basic Machining CCAC
- Blueprint Reading (Basic)
- CDL
- Dimensioning/Tolerance (GD & T)
- Home Electrical Repair Basics
- Landscape Design Basics

- PA State Vehicle Inspection
- Practical Nursing
- R 134 Training (Vehicle Refrigerant)
- SERV Safe
- Welding I, II, III
- Welding through CCAC

# 15) Dauphin County Technical School

- Contact: Dr. Barbara R. Maroney, Adult & Continuing Education Coordinator Email Dr. Barbara R. Maroney
- Dauphin County Technical School Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$304,000
- Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20

- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: Not Available
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 13-20
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 500+
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - o Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

- Certified Nurse Aide
- Electrical Fundamentals
- Emissions Inspection
- Fundamentals of Carpentry
- Fundamentals of Plumbing
- HVAC
- Logistics & Warehouse Management
- Machining I
- Machining II

- Microsoft Office Suite
- OSHA Compliant Forklift Training
- Safety Inspection
- Serv-Safe
- Small Engine Repair
- Veterinary Assistant
- Welding I
- Welding II

# 16) Eastern Center for Arts and Technology

• Contact: Leon C. Thurlow, Continuing Education Coordinator - Email Leon C.

## **Thurlow**

- Eastern Center for Arts and Technology Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 4
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 8
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 102

- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: Ed2Go

- Electrical Apprenticeship Program
- Autobody Repair and Restoration
- Welding Technology

- SERV Safe Certification
- Automotive Emissions Testing
- Pa Safety Inspection Mechanic Prep Class / Re-Certification Testing

## 17) Erie County Technical School

- Contact: H. Fred Walker, Director Email H. Fred Walker
- Erie County Technical School Website
- Setting: Suburban
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: NoOther Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 4
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - CDL Training: No
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

- PA State Inspection
- PA State Emissions

- Welding
- CDL

## 18) Fayette County Career and Technical Institute

- Contact: Cindy Shaw, Executive Director Email Cindy Shaw
- Fayette County Career and Technical Institute Website
- Setting: Rural/Suburban/Urban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$1,330,390
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 6-10
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 5
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online: Yes

## **PROGRAMS**

- AutoCAD
- · Basic Household Wiring
- Blueprint Reading Basics
- Certified Nurse Aid
- Computer
- Cosmetology
- HVAC
- Intro to Microsoft Excel
- Machine Technology

- Master Teacher of Cosmetology
- Nail Technician
- PA State Inspection Class
- PA State Inspection Recertification Review
- Quick Book Basics
- Solidworks
- Welding

# 19) Franklin County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Jim Duffey, Director Email Jim Duffy
- Franklin County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$100,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No

- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 7-12
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 7-12
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

- Advanced Small Engine Repair
- Basic Home Repair
- Basic Small Engine Repair
- Commercial Driver's Licensing (C.D.L. Class A)
- Cosmetology Licensing
- Drone Licensing
- EPA 608 Certification
- Financial Planning & Investment
- Forklift Licensing
- Industrial and Commercial Electricity
- Industrial Maintenance/Basic Mechatronics
- Intro to CNC Operations
- Landscape Maintenance

- Logistics Certification
- Long-Term Welding
- Medical Office Practices
- Medical Terminology
- Microsoft Office
- Mobile Air Conditioning Society
- Nail Technician Certification
- Office Management/ Bookkeeping
- PA State Auto Inspection
- PA State Emissions
- Pharmacy Technician Certification
- Certified Nurse Assisting
- Refrigeration and A/C Basics
- Residential Electricity
- Short-Term Welding

# 20) Fulton County Area Vocational Technical School

- Contact: April Harman, Adult Education Coordinator Email April Harman
- Fulton County Area Vocational Technical School Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No

- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 12
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

## **Programs**

 Drafting & Design Technology

- Nurse Aide Training
- Welding Technology

## 21) Greater Altoona Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Julie Patosky, Continuing Education Coordinator Email Julie Patosky
- Greater Altoona Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 6-10
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 20+
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 4-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

- Administrative Office Specialist
- Automotive Technology
- Automotive/Diesel Technology
- Billing & Coding Specialist
- Cabinetmaking/Finished Carpentry
- Carpentry/Construction
- Certified Phlebotomy Technician
- Collision Repair & Refinishing Tech.
- Computer Prog./Oracle Academy
- Computer Technology/Cisco Academy
- Culinary Arts
- Dental Assistant
- Digital Printing Technologies

- Drafting/Design Technology
- EKG Technician
- Electrical Trades
- Electro-Mechanical Engineering Technology
- Emergency Services
- Expanded Function
   Dental Assistant
- Expanded Function Dental Assistant
- HVAC w/ Related Plumbing & Electrical
- Interior Decorating & Finishing
- Logistics & Materials Management
- Machine, Electrical, and Welding
- Masonry
- Medical Assistant

- Medical Office Specialist
- Microsoft Office Specialist
- Multimedia and Web Design
- Nurse Aide
- Outdoor Power Equipment Tech.
- PA Emission
   Certification Testing
- PA Safety Inspection Certification
- Practical Nursing
- Precision Machining
- Print Reading & Math
- Retail Marketing/Entrepren eurship
- Visual Arts
   Technology
- Welding Technology

# 22) Greene County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Jennifer Nix, Adult Education Coordinator Email Jennifer Nix
- Greene County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: YesAnnual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
  Title IV Eligibility: Yes
  Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1Number of Part-Time Programs: 3
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 3
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 4
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 3
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 25

- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 30
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 4
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

- Building Construction
- Computers
- Cosmetology
- Culinary Arts

- LPN
- PA Inspection
- SERV Safe

# 23) Huntingdon County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Laura Hicks, Adult Education Coordinator Email Laura Hicks
- Huntingdon County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$300,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 7-12
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 7-12
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships
  - Veteran Programs
- Online Programs: No

- Air Conditioning/Refrigeration
- Auto Mechanics
- CDL
- Construction Trades

- Collision Repair and Refinishing
- Computer Networking
- Cosmetology

- Culinary Arts
- Electrical Occupations
- Health Occupations
- Nurse Aide
- Practical Nursing

- Phlebotomy
- Public Health & Safety
- Welding Technology

## 24) Indiana County Technology Center

- Contact: Kayla Fuller, Adult Education Coordinator and Financial Aid Email Kayla Fuller
- Indiana County Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 6-10
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 6-10
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 5-9
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online: ED2GO Courses

#### **PROGRAMS**

- Automotive Technology
- Carpentry
- CDL
- Collision Repair
- Computer systems Technology
- Cosmetology
- Cosmetology Teacher
- Culinary Arts

- Graphics & Information Technologies
- HVACR
- Machining Technology
- Masonry
- Medical Assistant
- Practical Nursing
- Welding Technology

# 25) Jefferson County-DuBois AVTS

• Contact: Megan N. Bundy, Adult Education Coordinator - Email Megan N. Bundy

- Jefferson County-DuBois AVTS Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 16
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 20
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 14
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 35
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 20
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: Yes

- Auto Body
- Auto Mechanics
- Building Trades
- CDL
- Computer Network
   Engineering
- Computer Technology
- Cosmetology
- Culinary Arts

- Diesel & Heavy Equipment Mechanics
- Digital Media Arts
- Drafting & Engineering
- Health Occupations
- HVAC
- Machining
- Practical Nursing
- Welding

# 26) Lancaster County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: *Michael Moeller, Supervisor of Curriculum & Special Projects* <u>Email Michael Moeller</u>
- Lancaster County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural, Suburban, Urban CTCs (4)
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$3,500,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes

- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 6-10
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 6-10
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 6-10
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 20+
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 20+
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 13-20
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 500+
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 301-499
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: Yes

- Advanced Welding
- Animal Production Science and Technology
- Automotive Technology
- Baking and Pastry Arts
- Basic Industrial Maintenance
- Cabinetmaking and Wood Technology
- CDL Class A Combo Course
- CNA Nurse Aid Training
- Commercial Art
- Commercial Construction/
- Commercial Truck Driver Training
- Computer Systems Technology
- Culinary Arts/Chef
- Dental Assistant
- Dental Hygiene AST\*
- Diesel Equipment Technology
  - Digital Design/Print Media

- Early Childhood Education
- EFDA Expanded
   Function Dental Assistant
- Electrical Construction Technology
- Electro-Mechanical Engineering Technology
- Emissions Inspector Certification
- Event Planning & Tourism Services Management
- Heavy Equipment
   Operations and Basic
   Maintenance
- HVAC EPA Certification
- HVAC/R
- Interactive Media and Web Design
  - Management
  - Medical Administrative Assistant
  - Medical Assistant

- Metal Fabrication
- Painting and Interior Finishes
- Photography and Digital Imaging
- Plumbing
- Practical Nursing
- Residential Carpentry
- RV and Outdoor Power Equipment
- Sports Medicine & Rehabilitation Technician
- Technology AST\*
- Vehicle Safety
   Inspection License
- Veterinary Technology AST\*
- Welding Technology

\*Associate in Specialized Technology

# 27) Lebanon County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Julia Ansel, Adult Education Program Coordinator Email Julia Ansel
- Lebanon County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Suburban & Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: YesOther Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 25Number of Part-Time Programs: 1
- Number of Chart Tame December 1
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 30
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 8
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 105
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 65
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 5
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: No
  - Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

- Auto Body Technology
- Automotive Technology
- Carpentry Technology
- Commercial Arts & Design
- Computer Repair Technology
- Computer Engineering
- Computer Technician
- Cosmetology
- Culinary Arts
- Institutional Food Worker
- Dental Assistant
  - Diesel Truck Technology
  - Medium/Heavy
     Vehicle & Truck

- Technology Technician
- Electrical Technology
- Electrical & Power Transmission Installers
- Electromechanic al Technology
- Health Careers Technology
- Industrial Machine Technology
- Machine Tool Technology / Machinist

- Landscape Technology
- Applied Horticulture
   / Horticulture
   Operations
- Law Enforcement & Securities
- Criminal Justice / Police Science
- Masonry Technology
- Medical Assistant
- Media Communications and Technology
- Cinematography & Film / Video Production
- Network Technology,

Computer System Networking & Telecommunications

Bakery & Pastry Arts

• Plumbing / HVAC

Plumbing Technology

Practical Nursing

 Sports Therapy Sciences

• Rehabilitation Aide

Welding Technology

## 28) Lehigh Career and Technical Institute

• Contact: Wendy Harris, Director Postsecondary & Workforce Education - Email Wendy Harris

Lehigh Career and Technical Institute Website

Setting: Suburban

• PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes

Annual Budget: \$2,900,000

Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: NoOther Financial Aid: Yes

Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5

• Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20

• Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5

Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0

• Number of Full-Time Instructors: 6-10

Number of Part-Time Instructors: 20+

Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 101-300

Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 500+

• Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0

Customized Training Programs: Yes

o CDL Training: Yes

Registered Apprenticeships: Yes

Veteran Programs: Yes

Online Programs: No

- CDL
- Combination & Logistics
- Combinations
- Customized Training
- Diesel Truck Technician
- Electromechanical/ Mechatronics
- Forklift
- Heavy Equipment Operations

- HVAC
- Industrial Electrical Maintenance
- PA State Emission Inspector
- PA State Safety Inspector
- Residential Wiring & Electricity
- Safety Training
- Welding

## 29) Lenape Technical School

- Contact: Kelly Kirsch, Adult Education Coordinator Email Kelly Kirsch
- Lenape Technical School Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$292,000
- Union Based: No
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 6-10
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 7-12
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 10
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 20
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 250
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

## **PROGRAMS**

- Entry Level HVACR Fast Track
- Entry Level Welding Fast Track
- Entry Level Diesel Technician
   Fast Track
- Entry Level Machining Fast Track
- Phlebotomy Technician Training
- Clinical Medical Assistant
- Surgical Technician
- Physical Therapy Aide

- Pharmacy Technician
- EKG Technician
- CDL Basic
- CDL Hazmat
- (New Fall 2020)
- Dental Assistant
- Entry Level Plumbing
- Entry Level Electrician
- CompTIA A+ Computer Technician

# 30) Middle Bucks Institute of Technology

- Contact: Kristin Feeney, Adult Education Coordinator Email Kristin Feeney
- Middle Bucks Institute of Technology Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No

Annual Budget: \$12,034,926

Union Based: NoTitle IV Eligibility: NoOther Financial Aid: No

Number of Full-Time Programs: 22

Number of Part-Time Programs: 10-15

Number of Short-Term Programs: Varies

Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0

Number of Full-Time Instructors: 30

Number of Part-Time Instructors: 5-13

Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 850

Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 200-300

Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0

Customized Training Programs: Yes

o CDL Training: No

o Registered Apprenticeships: No

o Veteran Programs: Yes

Online Programs: ED2GO Online Courses

## **Programs**

- Auto Body Repair & Paint Technology
- Emissions Inspector Certification
- Introduction to Heat Systems-Oil, Gas & Heat Pumps
- Introduction to Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Office Suite
- NATE Testing

- PA Safety Inspection
- Plumbing
- Residential Carpentry I Basic
- Residential Electricity
- SERV Safe Testing
- Small Engine Repair
- Welding I Stick & Oxy-Fuel Cutting
- Welding II TIG & MIG

# 31) Mifflin County Academy of Science and Technology

- Contact: Michael McMonigal, Supervisor of Adult Education Email Michael McMonigal
- Mifflin County Academy of Science and Technology Website

Setting: Rural

PA Certificate of Accreditation: NoAnnual Budget: Not Provided

Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: YesOther Financial Aid: Yes

Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
Number of Part-Time Programs: 7-12
Number of Short-Term Programs: 7-12

- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 7-12
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 1-10
- Customized Training Programs:
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Pre-Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
- Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: Yes

- Basic Machining
- Basic Welding Nurse Aide
- Certified Welding
- Child Development Associate
- CNC Machining (Mill & Lathe)
- Cosmetology
- Cosmetology Teacher
- Emergency Medical Responder
- Emergency Medical Technician
- Mechatronics

- Nail Technician
- PA Auto Emissions
- PA Safety Inspection
- Practical Nursing
- Serv-Safe Manager
- CDL Training
- Customized Training
- Pre-Apprenticeships
- Registered Apprenticeships
- Veteran Programs

# 32) North Montco Technology Career Center

- Contact: Denise Collins, Continuing Education Capacity Coordinator Email Denise
   Collins
- North Montco Technology Career Center Website
- Setting: Suburban-Stand Alone
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 20+
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 13-20
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 101-300

- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- · Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

- CDL Training
- Registered Apprenticeships
- Gas/Oil Furnace Technician
- Residential Air Conditioning/Heat Pumps Split System Technician
- Refrigerant Transition & Recovery
- Electrical Construction I
- Electrical Construction II
- Industrial Electricity
- Plumbing Basics
  - Cabinet Making/ **Furniture Making**
- Safety Inspection

- Drone Education
- Automation Technician Mechatronics-Amist I
- Intro. to Programmable Logic Controllers
- Computer-Aid Drafting
- Adobe Design CC
- Medical Billing/Coding Terminology
- Nurse Aide
- Phlebotomy Technician
- Precision Machine Shop 1A/1B
- Precision Machine Shop 2A/2B

- Precision Machine Shop 3A/3B
- Precision Machine Shop 4A/4B
- Computer Numerical **Control Machining**
- Computer Numerical Control Programming
- Welding I
- Welding II
- Small Engine Repair
- Motorcycle Mechanics
- Emission Inspector Certification

# 33) Northern Tier Career Center

- Contact: Maggie Johnson, Director LPN Program Email Maggie Johnson
- Northern Tier Career Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: \$622,000
- Union Based: No Title IV Eligibility: Yes Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 2
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 30

- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: No
  - o CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - o Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

PA Auto Inspection

Licensed Practical Nursing

## 34) Northern Westmoreland Career

- Contact: Jill Awes, Business Industry Liaison Email Jill Awes
- Northern Westmoreland Career Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 2
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 4
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 8
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 150
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - CDL Training: No
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

#### **PROGRAMS**

- Enhanced Emission Inspector
- PA State Inspection Mechanic Certification

 PA Safety Inspection Tool Class

# 35) Schuylkill Technology Center North Campus

• Contact: Shannon Brennan, Director of CTE - Email Shannon Brennan

- Schuylkill Technology Center North Campus Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$500,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 20+
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 20+
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 20+
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs:
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: 0
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

- CDL
- Combination CDL/Heavy Equipment
- Heavy Equipment Operator
- Mine Safety/MSHA

- PA Vehicle Emissions Certification
- PA Vehicle State Inspection
- Practical Nursing
- Welding I & II

# 36) Schuylkill Technology Center South Campus

- Contact: Chris Groody, Assistant Director of CTE Email Chris Groody
- Schuylkill Technology Center South Campus Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: \$1,304,381
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5

- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 6-10
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 101-300
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 1-10
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training; Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

- CDL
- Combination CDL/Heavy Equipment
- Heavy Equipment Operator
- Mine Safety/MSHA

- PA Vehicle Emissions Certification
- PA Vehicle State Inspection
- Practical Nursing
- Welding I & II

## 37) Somerset County Technology Center

- Contact: Heidi Petrosky, Director of Adult Education Email Heidi Petrosky
- Somerset County Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$1.5 Million
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 7-20
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 13-20
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 7-12
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs:
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: No

- Auto Body Technology (Collision Repair & Refinishing)
- Automotive Technology
- Carpentry
- Computer Networking
- Basic Welding Technology
- Cosmetology
- Culinary Arts
- Dental Assisting
- Drafting & Design
- Early Childhood Education
- Electrical Occupations
- Esthetician Nail Technician
- First Aid/CPR/ AED

- Forestry Health Occupations
- GED Prep Classes
- Licensed Cosmetologist Refresher Course
- Licensed Practical Nursing
- Machine Technology
- Masonry
- Mobile Elevated Work Platform Training
- OSHA Training 10 Hour Construction PA
- Pre-Engineering
- State Auto Inspection Serv-Safe
- Welding

## 38) SUN Area Technical Institute

- Contact: Thomas Boyer, Workforce Development/Adult Education Coordinator -Email Thomas Boyer
- SUN Area Technical Institute Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: No
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: No
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 18
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 3
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 24
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 19
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: ED2GO Online Courses

- Advertising Art
- Auto Technology

- Carpentry
- Collision Repair

- Computer & Networking Technology
- Cosmetology
- Criminal Justice
- Culinary Arts
- Dental Health
- Diesel Technology
- Electrical Systems

- Electronics
- Health Professions
- HVAC & Plumbing
- Masonry
- Precision Metalworking
- Welding
- Wood, Design & Technology

# 39) Susquehanna County Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Tammi Mowry, Adult Continuing Education Services/Financial Aid Office -Email Tammi Mowry
- Susquehanna County Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$500,000
- Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 7-12
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 6-10
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 6-10
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 6-10
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 20+
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
  Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 100-300
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: Yes

- Building Property Maintenance (Electrical, Plumbing and Heating)
- CDL Training
- Cosmetology
- Cosmetology Teacher Program

- Customized Training for Business
- Massage Therapy
- Practical Nursing Program
- Welding Technology/ Welder

# 40) The Career Technology Center of Lackawanna County

- Contact: Colleen Stepanovich, Continuing Education Supervisor Email Colleen Stepanovich
- The Career Technology Center of Lackawanna County Website
- Setting: Urban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: NoAnnual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: YesTitle IV Eligibility: YesOther Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 6-10
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 0
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - CDL Training: Yes
  - o Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - Veteran Programs: No
- Online Programs: No

## **PROGRAMS**

 OBD Emissions Inspector Certification PA Safety Inspection

# 41) Upper Bucks County Technical School

- Contact: Dr. Michael Herrera, Assistant Director Email Dr. Michael Herrera
- Upper Bucks County Technical School Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: No
- Annual Budget: \$280,000
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: No
- Other Financial Aid: Yes
- Number of Full-Time Programs: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 0
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 0
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 0

- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 0
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 1-10
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 301-499
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 1-10
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - Pre-Apprenticeships: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: Yes
- Veteran Programs: YesOnline Programs: No

- AC DC Circuits
- Agricultural Technology and Life Sciences Academy
- Animal and Veterinary Science
- · Basic Woodworking
- Blueprints & Electrical Schematics
- CDL
- CNC Machine Tool Operations
- Dental Careers
- EIC (Emissions Inspection Certification)
- Electro-Mechanical Assembler
- Graphic Communications
- Health Care Careers
- Introduction to CDL

- Lathe Operations
- Metal Works
- Milling Operations
- PLCs Computer Control 1 RS Logix
- Plumbing Code Prep
- Pneumatics 1 & 2
- Refuse to Be a Victim!
- Savory to Sweet! Cooking with the Professional Chef!
- SI (Safety Inspection)
- Small Engine Technology
- Soups, glorious soups! Cooking with the Professional Chef!
- Tool Practice for Safety Inspection
- Welding

# 42) Western Area Career and Technology Center

- Contact: Dennis Dull, Adult Education Coordinator Email Dennis Dull
- Western Area Career and Technology Center Website
- Setting: Rural
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: NoAnnual Budget: Not Provided
- Union Based: Yes
- Title IV Eligibility: Yes
- Other Financial Aid: Yes

- Number of Full-Time Programs: 7-12
- Number of Part-Time Programs: 13-20
- Number of Short-Term Programs: 1-5
- Number of Intergenerational Programs: 1-5
- Number of Full-Time Instructors: 1-5
- Number of Part-Time Instructors: 6-10
- Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 10-100
- Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-100
- Customized Training Programs: Yes
  - o CDL Training: Yes
  - Registered Apprenticeships: No
  - o Veteran Programs: Yes
- Online Programs: ED2GO Courses

- Advanced Specialty Welding
- Auto Mechanics
- Automation Robotics Engineering Technology for Adults
- Broadcast Video Production
- Building Trades
- Carpentry
- CDL Class-B Training
- CDL-Class A Training
- Clearances
- Collision Repair
- Computer and Digital Networking
- Culinary Arts
- Electrical Occupations
- Emergency Medical Technician

- Emergency Protective Services
- Emissions & Safety Inspection Courses
- Financial Aid
- Free GED/TEAS /Remediation Classes
- Gas Well Tending
- Heating Ventilation and Air Conditioning
- HVAC (EVE)
- Machine Shop FT / DT
- Machine Tool Technology for Adults
- Masonry
- Phlebotomy
- Practical Nursing
- Welding FT / DT
- Welding Technology for Adults

# 43) York County School of Technology

- Contact: Kirk D. Schlotzhauer, Director, Adult & Continuing Education Center Email Kirk D. Schlotzhauer
- York County School of Technology Website
- Setting: Suburban
- PA Certificate of Accreditation: Yes
- Annual Budget: \$3,000,000
- Union Based: Yes

Title IV Eligibility: Yes

• Other Financial Aid: Yes

• Number of Full-Time Programs: 6-10

• Number of Part-Time Programs: 1-5

• Number of Short-Term Programs: 6-10

Number of Intergenerational Programs: 6-10

• Number of Full-Time Instructors: 6-10

Number of Part-Time Instructors: 20+

• Number of Full-Time Students Per Year: 101-300

• Number of Part-Time Students Per Year: 30-40

Number of Intergenerational Students Per Year: 10-15

• Customized Training Programs: Yes

o CDL Training: Yes

o Registered Apprenticeships: Yes

Veteran Programs: Yes

• Online Programs: No

- Apprenticeship Programs
- Automotive Technology
- CDL: 3rd Party Testing (trucks, buses, etc.)
- Cosmetology
- Dental Assistant
- Driver Education
- Emissions Inspector
- Esthetician
- Forklift Training
- HVAC Technician

- Industry Training Mechatronics / Industrial Controls Technology
- Medical Assistant
- Medical Billing and Coding
- Nail Technician
- Nurse Aide
- Practical Nursing
- PA State Inspection Certification
- Welding Technology